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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: RRC Request for Technical Changes

From: McDonald, Margaret <Margaret.McDonald@ncdps.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:47 PM 
To: Reeder, Amanda J <amanda.reeder@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] RE: RRC Request for Technical Changes 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 
Amanda- The Department is working through the requested technical changes, but will need more time to 
revise the rules.  The Department respectfully requests an extension of the period of review. 
 
Margaret McDonald 
Deputy General Counsel 
NC Department of Public Safety 
Office of the General Counsel 
Mail Service Center 4201 
Raleigh, NC 27699‐4201 
Office (919) 825‐2743 
margaret.mcdonald@ncdps.gov 
www.ncdps.gov 
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